



R&B Developer, Inc

October 2, 2025

Matthew Wilson, P.E.
Project Manager
Stone Mountain City

Re: City Hall Parking lot and fencing Project
Subject: Wheel Stop & Removal of trees

Dear Mr. Wilson,

As requested, here below we have prepared our proposal for prefabricated concrete or rubber wheel stops and removal of tree. This proposal includes all labor, materials, equipment, tools, insurance, and other necessary items.

Item #	GDOT #	Description	Units	Qty	Unit Price	Total Price
1		Prefabricated concrete or rubber wheel stops, including the labor for installation	EA	5	\$314.50	\$1,572.50
Total Estimate:						\$1,572.50

1		Remove Tree	LS	1	\$5,443.20	\$5,443.20
Total Estimate:						\$5,443.20

Please kindly review this additional work request estimate for wheel stop and feel free to contact us if you have any questions or need further clarification.

Thank you,

Hareh G. Kachchi
R&B Developer, Inc.
678-414-9789
hkachchi@RBDeveloper.net

CC: Project File - 2511